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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
[/ MNeighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
' M Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

. . Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
{ Primary Sponsor: Tina Ward-Pugh I

| Amount: $ 6,000.00 Date: _April 24, 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Grant to Metro Public Works (MPW) for repaving of alley off Weikel between N Clifton and

N Rastetter. The total project is $12,000. Half of the funds are being provided by D9 office,
and the other half from the alley paving fund.

MPW Alley Paving Funding $6,000.00 — 8101 410 8210 148250 822702

City Agency: Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Mr. Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: (502) 574-6789

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

District # Council Member Signdture Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount; Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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Ethridge, Kyle

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:55 PM

To: Ethridge, Kyle

Subject: RE: Dirt alley

Kyle,

| apologize for the delay in getting back with you. The estimate to pave this alley is $12,000. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,

Andrew

gty i Y 't

From: Ethridge, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 2:40 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Hicks, Greg

Cc: Ward-Pugh, Tina

Subject: FW: Dirt alley

Andrew or Greg,
The Councilwoman would like to obtain two cost estimates for the alley off Weikel (between N Clifton and N Rastetter).

1. Estimate for alley to be re-graded and graveled.
2. Estimate for alley to be paved.

Thanks so much!
Kyle

Ms. Kyle Ethridge

9th District Legislative Assistant
Councilwoman Tina Ward-Pugh
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

(502) 574-3908 office

(502) 333-4644 cell

(502) 574-7844 fax
http://district9news.wordpress.com/

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: LouisvilleKy.gov@Louisvilleky.gov [mailto:LouisvilleKy.gov@Louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 2:53 PM

To: Ethridge, Kyle

Subject: Dirt alley

Date: 03/27/2014

Name: Barbara Bennett
Address: 121 n Clifton ave
City: Louisville

State: KY

Zip: 40206

Phone: (502) 338-9593
Email: Biologybarb@aol.com




Interagency Name: Metro Public Works

Program/Project Name: Repaving of alley off Weikel between N Clifton and N Rastetter

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yes
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the v
request form description? es
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching v
fund amount? o8
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in o
the request form description? a
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building v
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. es
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If v
not, the funding source is probably NDF. es
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? n/a
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for o
the fiscal year $25,000 or less? a
Prepared by: Kyle Ethridge Date: 05/06/14

Effective October 2013




